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NORTHCENTRAL REGIONAL OFFICE
July 18, 2023
via email

Encina Fort Union, LLC

Attn: Sheida Sahandy

1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 510
Woodlands, TX 77380

Re:  Extension Request Letter
Point Township Circular Manufacturing Facility
NPDES Permit Application No. PAC490109
Point Township, Northumberland County

Dear Ms. Sahandy:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has received your written request on July
12, 2023 for an extension to provide the necessary information to address the technical deficiencies in
your application.

The DEP has reviewed your written request and hereby grants an extension of the timeline to submit the
necessary information. All information necessary to address the technical deficiencies in your
application must be submitted by November 3, 2023 or DEP may consider the application withdrawn.
The Department will not grant further extensions of the timeline to submit the necessary information.

Sincerely,

Y WA

Steven S. Putt, CPESC
Environmental Program Manager
Waterways and Wetlands Program

cc: Clough USA, Inc./ Augusto Ramos-Orozco, PE
Rettew/ Victor Grande, PE
Northumberland County Conservation District / L. Hile & N. Brophy
Point Township, Northumberland County
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